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June 8, 2015

Ms. Janet Russell

U.5. Department of Commerce
1325 E. West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Dear Ms. Russell:

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity is planning to fully implement the Uniform Guidance (2
CFR 200} on July 1, 2015, when most of the Department’s new federal awards begin. To avoid maintaining
two sets of policies, procedures and systems, we are requesting a modification of the terms and conditions
for the awards the Apalachicola Bay Fishery Disaster Recovery Project Plan PY2014 NA14NMF4520368
grant to incorporate the Uniform Guidance as of July 1, 2015.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Sedo "

Dean lzzo, Chief Financial Officer
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